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CHAIR MATEO: . . .(gavel). . . Policy Committee meeting for June 17, 2008 will come to
order. For the record, the Members present with us this afternoon, we have
Members Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Molina, and Pontanilla. Excused this afternoon are
Members Hokama and Mr. Medeiros, and for now Mr. Victorino who will be joining us
shortly. Members, you have looked at your agenda for this afternoon. We have four
items listed on today's agenda, and before getting into those items, we do have two
individuals who have signed up to testify with us this afternoon. Before calling them up,
the Chair would also like to recognize the presence this afternoon, Mr. Brian Moto, the
Corporation Counsel; and from the Administration who will be dealing with our first item
on the agenda, we have Ms. Feenstra with us this afternoon. And from the Committee
Staff, we have both Ms. Revels, our Analyst; and our Secretary, Ms. Sakamoto.
Members, the first. . .individual signed up to testify this afternoon is Laurie Temple with
ACLU Hawaii. And she will be followed by Danielle Sears from the Office of the Public
Defender. And for. . .your information, you will be given three minutes to testify and a
minute to conclude. And, and please state your name; and if you represent an
organization, please recognize that organization as well.

...BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY...
MS. TEMPLE: Thank you, Chair Mateo. Aloha and good afternoon. My name is
Laurie Temple, I'm a Staff Attorney for American Civil Liberties Union of Hawaii. And
I'm here today to briefly summarize our written testimony on. . .on POL-30 which
involves curfew exceptions. As you might know, the ACLU generally opposes juvenile
curfew laws as unjustifiable intrusions on the rights of young people and their parents.
And we'd prefer that the Council repeal the ordinance rather than amend it.

. . . That being said, if the Council believes that a juvenile curfew ordinance is necessary,
then we urge you to consider adopting POL-30, which goes a long way towards
balancing the needs of the community with the goals of the Council. However, we
continue to have two concerns with POL-30 that we strongly urge you to do, to address.
The first concerns the right to interstate travel, which is a hndamental right protected by
the Constitution. And although this. . .may be a relatively rare occurrence where a minor
engaged in interstate travel is stopped by police for a curfew violation, the exception
should nonetheless be included in this bill. Our second concern involves parents' ability
to grant permission. Currently, POL-30 allows for written permission, but not verbal,
you know which is simply unnecessary and in many cases. . .impractical. Therefore, we
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suggest that POL-30 be amended to allow for parents to give verbal permission as well as
written permission. By adding these exceptions in passing POL-30, the Council will in,
help to ensure the integrity of this ordinance as well as avoid problems in the future. And
finally, we'd like to show, to thank Chair Mateo, his Policy Committee Staff, Corporation
Counsel, and everyone else involved in drafting this bill. And we've greatly appreciated
the opportunity to work with you all and we hope that you will continue to work with us
on civil rights issues in the future. So thank you very much.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Temple.
Ms. Anderson?

Members, questions for Ms. Temple?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you for being here.
MS. TEMPLE: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Uh. . .if I'm not mistaken, I don't see any written
testimony. Oh, here it is. Ha, ha. Sorry about that.
MS. TEMPLE: Okay. Good. No problem. Glad it's there.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Um

. . . You said that you would, you would prefer to have . . .
. . . So did you read this or is your testimony a little bit different?
MS. TEMPLE: Ah, it's just-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, here it is.
MS. TEMPLE: --summarizing.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you said. . .that we should, parents should be able to
give verbal as well as written permission.
MS. TEMPLE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: How would that be verified if they were giving verbal
permission?
MS. TEMPLE: We'll. . .potentially we would, I've seen that the police would check on
that--whether it was written or verbal. Um. . .just because it's written, doesn't mean it's
necessarily. . .you know true, by the parents. So we would hope that either one of those
permissions would be verified.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see.
MS. TEMPLE: So a distinction is unnecessary.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
MS. TEMPLE: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Anderson. Members, additional questions?

. . . Seeing none, thank you very much.
MS. TEMPLE: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Danielle Sears?
NOTE:

Pause while Ms. Sears approached the podium.

MS. SEARS: . . . Thank you and good afternoon.
CHAIR MATEO: Good afternoon.
MS. SEARS: Um. . .I, as my written testimony that I just submitted today. . .states, that we
do. . .the Office of the Public Defender here on Maui does completely agree with he
ACLU's position on the curfew ordinance--in that we would prefer the entire statute to be
repealed. But if. . .as suggested. . .here, to revise it with exceptions, we would, I can
speak a little bit to the. . .permission by the parents. We'd ask also for it to be verbal as
well. My understanding is, I'm, I, I work in the juvenile courtroom. . .day in. . .day out
for the past year. And so my experience is, is dealing with curfew violations and the
other law violations that tend to be attached when it gets to the courtroom. And my
understanding is the typical. . .procedure is to call the parents right away and to have
them come pick the kids up if, if that's. . .if they're not gonna be detained once the
probation department decides. So that's an easy way to check with the parents on
whether there was verbal or any other you know written permission. And. . .as an
attorney in that courtroom, I have seen lots of. . .times where police reports stay, say
specifically that they're looking for straight curfew violations and it ends up being
charges for other things. They are not given Miranda rights for just curfew violations and
then also what led, leads up to law violations. So it, it, it appears to me that there's a
substitute for probable cause for arrests or for even detention on, on law violations just by
approaching the, the, the minors on curfew violations. And that would be an argument
for the completely. . .completely repealing the curfew ordinance. And lastly, I would like
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to just address that I know that the Prosecutor's office did respond and, and talk about the
exceptions to the curfew rule that are proposed--would be an affirmative defense where
the defense or the minor would have to prove that the exceptions do apply. And I would
strongly oppose that suggestion in that it is Prosecutor's. . .it's the government's burden
to prove beyond a reasonable doubt everything in the statute, including exceptions
that. . .that applied to that. So. . .I would, I would ask the. . .Council not to. . .to, to
make. . .to. . .enact that suggestion. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Sears. Members, questions? Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon, Ms. Sears. Just
wanted to get some clarification on your written testimony where you state here in the
last paragraph: likewise, minors should be able to attend first-amendment and like
assemblies without the fear of a possible arrest. What, what are these, when you say
"like assemblies", you know and I'm assuming we're talking assemblies that would go
past the normal curfew hours. What-MS. SEARS: Right, I mean, I guess it would be legitimate. . .minor activities, sports events and
you know, things that the ACLU has mentioned in their, in their responses, is. . .is, you
know, not only first-amendment but there's other assemblies that. . .that minors should
be allowed to go to and should be able to drive home from or what not. And so that's
what I mean.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Like sporting events, I don't think they go past, what, maybe
10 o'clock. I've never heard of a football game going up 'ti1 midnight or 1 in the
morning.
MS. SEARS: Well, there's some minors that the curfew is. . .is 10. And so sometimes driving
home from that would or with, with other minors that are, that it, that can stay out 'ti1
11 or 12. . .but. . .some of the curfews are at 10, I guess for 13. . .years old.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, so you're saying you support the AL, ACLU's position?
So that means we're talking about maybe 7-, 8-year-old kids that. . .you would support
staying out there past curfew hours? I mean, I'm just trying to get an understanding
because I'm a parent. I have three kids. And maybe I'm old-fashioned, but there's a lot
of elements out there that you know our kids could get exposed to. And I would be
concerned if I had my 12-year-old out there without any curfew to you know some
guidelines that you know with kids today you gotta tell 'em, hey, these are the
parameters, these are the rules, we wanna protect you from any elements. So when I see
that you're, you know, you're, you're defending that--hey, we should lift the curfew or
you, you know what I'm saying? I, it would cause some concerns, especially for a lot of
parents. And I used to be a public school teacher, so I'm taking that perspective of I'd
rather play it safe and instead of just allowing our kids or our minors to roam freely--and
while I respect their rights, but at the same time it, it does. . .you know, it just brings up
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the question for me. So I'm just trying to get a deeper understanding of why you, you've
taken this position.
MS. SEARS: Well, I'm a parent as well. And I wouldn't wanna see my 8-year-old out there,
out and about, but it's my decision. It's my parenting that keeps him home. And so it's
really a matter of the parents allowing, allowing the parents to parent their own, their
children. And when it's appropriate? At age 8, I don't personally believe it's appropriate
for them to be wandering around by themselves. But that's me as aparent. . .saying that
about my child.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
MS. SEARS: And not the. . .you know, there could be. . .very mature 13-year-olds that could,
would be responsible out in certain. . .circumstances. And that's up to the parent to
decide.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MS. SEARS: I believe. So that's where I'm coming from.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Okay. And I, I appreciate your opinion, but at the same
time, we have government to protect our citizens, our youngsters who could be attacked
by elements out there as well. So you know, government I, you know, I believe has to
play a role in protecting our citizens. . .the weak and the innocent. So, anyway, thank
you. Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mister. . .well, the Chair also would like to recognize the
presence of Member Victorino as well. Thank you for being here-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair, for, I'm sorry for being a1 little late.
CHAIR MATEO: No problem. Go ahead, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, I'll take a little different perspective. You
know, I spent 22 years out in Kaanapali, west side Maui doing security work.

. . . And it's not the 13-year-old responsible young person that worries me more than that
22-year-old or other elements that were out there looking to prey upon them. Okay? I'm
a grandparent. I'm passed the parent already. I'm a grandparent. And let me tell you
something. . .I'm always had a hard time with these issues because we need to protect our
youth. If means protecting our youth, taking away some of their rights. . .then I'm sorry.
I'll be damned if I won't do that. And excuse me for being very honest with you. Okay?
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Because to me the youth of our, our nation has not. . .been protected the way they should
have been. And we created all kinds of laws to protect them. I come from the old day
where a good romp on the backside was the way to get the message across. Oh, you folks
don't believe in that today. And that's your opinion. I respect that. Don't like it, but I
respect it. But you tell me that you let 12-, 11-year-olds. . .I seen 'em on the beaches
wandering around. They meant no harm, but it's those who preyed upon them that meant
harm. I've had to take reports of young ladies that were attacked. It's not a pleasant
sight, and it's not apleasant report. So when you come to me and say you know you
agree with the ACLU--and no offense to ACLU, one day I hope we don't need them
'cause we'll have the right people and everybody will think and respect each other,
but. . .maybe I'm just dreaming, too, that's just another world I live in. But you tell me
not to protect our youth, not to put in. . .areas to protect them, then I become very
concerned. I'd be very concerned in how you believe things. Parents? I wish parents
were all up and up like you and would take care of their children, but that's not the real
world we live in either. Isn't that a fact? So all said and done, we need laws to protect
our youth and sometimes there may be some infringements on their rights. But they're
youngsters, they're innocent--oh, at least at this point they are. I don't wanna expose
them. I don't wanna allow them to be out there at 12, 1 o'clock. My father always said,
after 12 o'clock, you're out, you're causing trouble. He always said that to us. And
pretty much he was right in that respect. But I'm sorry to disagree with what you said.
And you know, I don't say much about these issues except that in this case, I've read
yours and the ACLU's, and you know, I, I'm sorry to say. . .when it comes to protecting
our youngsters, my grandchildren. . .I will do whatever it takes to make sure they're
protected.

. . . So you can-MS. SEARS: Can I-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --go ahead and comment now.
MS. SEARS: I, thank you . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MATEO: Briefly, please. There was no question asked. Please.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: Real brief.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Sorry, yeah. Yeah.
MS. SEARS: Okay. As, as for protection of our juveniles, I do not believe the curfew ordinance
is, is. . .protecting them so much as can leave them open to . . .
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. . . misabuse of power sometimes by the Police Department and a way to approach them
on. . .on other matters that they don't have probable cause for. There's nothing stopping
the Police Department, the police officers, to go and approach a 7-year-old who might be
out on the street or a 12-year-old or even a 16-year-old to go say "do you need some help
getting home" or "hey, where's your parents, let me help you call them, let's get you safe,
let's get you to a place where you should be". There's nothing stopping them from
helping them do that. That's what the police are there for--is to protect the public. And
the curfew violation doesn't necessarily make that true. . .that that's what they need to
protect the public . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Sears. Members, additional questions for Ms. Sears?

. . . Seeing none,

thank you very much. Members, Ms. Sears were, was the last
individual signed up to testify this afternoon. The Chair will, at this point, ask if there's
anyone in the gallery wanting to provide testimony, this would be your opportunity to do
so. Please come down to the podium.
NOTE:

Silence.

CHAIR MATEO: . . . Members, seeing no one advancing, with no. . .objections, the Chair
would like to close public testimony at this point.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.

...END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY..
CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna move right into the agenda items for today. The first
item on our agenda is POL-2(12), nominations to boards, committees, and commissions.
ITEM NO. 2(12): NOMINATIONS
TO
BOARDS,
COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS)

COMMITTEES,

AND

CHAIR MATEO: As you see in your agenda and the materials in your binders, Members, we
have, the Mayor had submitted to the Committee for consideration two nominees. One is
to the Liquor Control. . .Commission, Mr. James Gomes, who will be replacing
James Viela. . .term expiring March 3 lSt,2013. And this requires approval or disapproval
within 60 days. And the deadline to provide that determination is July 5th, 2008. And
Item B, to the Maui Redevelopment Agency, Robert Horcajo, replacing Linda Tamanaha,
term expiring March 31", 2010. And this, this approval or disapproval has no specific
time limitation on it. We do have with us this afternoon from the Administration,
Executive Assistant Marian Feenstra. And before asking Ms. Feenstra for her comments
on the two nominees, the Chair would like to advise the Committee. . .that there was no
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requests for interviews for either of these individuals. And having said that,
Ms. Feenstra, if you would like to provide additional comments?
MS. FEENSTRA: . . . Thank you and good afternoon, Chair and Council Members. Um. . .the
two nominees are very well-rounded individuals that Mayor feels can do a very good job
on each of the commissions that she has nominated them for.

. . . Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, questions for the Administration? Ms. Johnson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I only had one question. And this would be, I guess of. . .I
don't know either Marian or Corporation Counsel. And this is just a technical question
'cause I know Mr. Horcajo and. . .the other gentleman, I don't know. But just as, you
know, reading through the, I guess it's the summary that we have, is there a requirement,
because. . .and I don't think it's a conflict, but I just wanna make sure that there's no
problem in nondisclosure because Bob Horcajo is the spouse of our Parks Director. So I
just wanted to find out. . .if there was any problem. . .you know with just being aware of
that or any potential conflict or anything of that sort.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Perhaps we can get a comment from Mister . . .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Moto.
CHAIR MATEO: . . . Mr. Moto.
MR. MOTO: Good morning, Mister. . .Good afternoon-ALL: . . .(laughter).

MR. MOTO: --Mr. Chairman. No, regarding. . .if the question relates to. . .his relationship with
the Parks Director-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. MOTO: --I don't think, really think that. . .it's going to be relevant. The only way it could
possibly be relevant is in the event that . . .

. . . something relating to Parks would be addressed by the Maui Redevelopment Agency.
And even then. . .normally the Board of Ethics looks at whether you have a financial
interest at stake. So it would, but. . .thatys-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and--
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MR. MOTO: --an unlikely scenario.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I really appreciate that because, and I, it's not an issue for
me, but I just thought because other people sometimes perceive, oh, well. . .you know,
we know why they're getting nominated--I just wanted to make it very clear that there
does not appear to be any kind of a conflict or potential conflict . . .(laughter). . .
MR. MOTO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thanks very much.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, additional questions?

. . . Seeing none, if there's no additional questions, the Chair would like to recommend
the approval of James Gomes to the Liquor Control Commission and Robert Horcajo to
the Maui Redevelopment Agency.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, second by Mr. Victorino. Members, are
there additional comments?

. . . Go ahead, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I'd just like to thank these people for
volunteering, and especially thank the people who they are replacing because they've put
in lots of time and effort on behalf of. . .the County and our citizenry. And I think. . .we
need to say something in. . .in thanking them for this effort, rather than just replace them
. . .(chuckle). . . with a vote.
CHAIR MATEO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So my thanks to James. . .Vila [sic], and Linda Tamanaha
who worked on the Maui Redevelopment Agency. And I know for a fact worked very
hard on it. So thank you, Linda. Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you, Ms. Anderson. And, and the
Chair was about to recognize both of them as well. So thank you very much for
reminding the Chair. Members--Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. As the maker of the
motion. . .you know happy to support the nomination of. . .James Gomes. He's been a
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Liquor Commissioner once before. And. . .coincidently, his wife is the, I think the
Chairman for the Police Commission.

. . . You know, that makes a good team. As far as Mr. Horcajo, you know, with his
experience being on the Subdivision Standards Committee. . .I, I think that will help the
Maui Redevelopment Agency in regards to his knowledge of, regarding those issues. So
I'm happy to support both nominees. And, and I just wanna pass my thank yous to
James Viela, as well as to Linda Tamanaha. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, additional comments? Hearing none,
Chair will call for the question. All those in favor, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Those opposed? Thank you. Motion is carried. We have seven "ayes"; two
"excused", Mr. Hokama and Mr. Medeiros.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla,
Victorino, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Medeiros and Vice-Chair Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending
APPROVAL
of
nominations
TRANSMITTAL of copy of committee report to the Mayor.

and

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna move on to POL-13 [sic]. Ms. Feenstra, thank you
very much for joining us this afternoon. Members, POL-39, amending Title 19 relating
to administrative enforcement affecting Titles 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, and 20 of the Maui
County Code.
ITEMNO. 39:

AMENDING TITLE 19 RELATING TO ADMINISTRATIVE
ENFORCEMENT AFFECTING TITLES 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, AND 20,
MCC

CHAIR MATEO: County Communication Number 07-334 from Councilmember Molina
transferred to the Committee, one, a proposed bill for an ordinance amending
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Section 19.530.030 of the Maui County Code, pertaining to administrative enforcement.
And this proposal, this proposed amendment clarifies the administrative authority of the
Director of Environmental Management and the Planning Director, as well as a draft
resolution referring to the Lanai, Maui, and Molokai Planning Commissions a proposed
bill amending Section 19.530.030 of the Maui County Code, pertaining to administrative
enforcement. This resolution refers the proposed bill to the Lanai, Maui, and Molokai
Planning Commissions for review and comment. Before having Corporation Counsel
provide comment, the Chair will give or ask Member Molina to share his comments with
us first. So, Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. And it's ironic,
tomorrow we have a hearing on the plastic bag. . .proposed ban on plastic bag bill on, in
Mr. Victorino's and Mr. Medeiros' Public Works Committee. And thank you for
bringing, putting this on your agenda. Very simply, the, the intent of this, I guess, was, or
the nexus for this was the plastic bag bill and, as far as who would authorize. . .have the
authority to enforce. And under the current Code, it only gives the Public Works
Director the authority. And of course, we all know since then we've had the
Environmental Management Department created, and under the current Code, this would
not allow them to enforce this, as well as the Planning Department. So all we're looking
at here is simply adding the scope of responsibilities for this particular bill to the
Environmental Management Department, as well as the Planning Department. So, . .and
today, I guess we're just looking at referring to the respective planning commissions.
And so very simply, that's the reason for this, and I'll yield the floor to the Corporation
Counsel on this as well. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Molina. And. . .addressing or, or with us this
afternoon. . .regarding Policy Number 39, we have from the Corporation Counsel,
David Galazin. . .and the Director of Environmental Management, Ms. Okuma. And at
this time, the Chair will ask Ms. Okuma to provide a very brief comment.
MS. OKUMA: Yes, thank you, Committee Chair and Committee Members. We would request
your favorable consideration of this bill because we see it being in line with our desire to
simply reflect the Department of Environmental Management as being separate from
Public Works. So we're, we're in favor and ask for your favorable consideration. Thank
you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Okuma. Corporation Counsel, brief comment?
MR. GALAZIN: . . . Yeah, and just to kind of echo what everyone's been talking about--thank
you, Chair and Committee Members. This really is more or less a housekeeping
measure, as you know. As the Charter is changed, the, the County Code has not really
kept up with it. And now different departments are really administering different areas of
the law than they used to. And Public Works used to take on a lot of this stuff. The
Planning Department and the Director of Planning is now enforcing some of these things.
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Environmental Management Director is now enforcing other of these things. And what
this really does is just make it clear to the general public that this change is taking place.
So it's really more of a housekeeping measure, but this also, in addition, you know,
would allow. . .as Member Molina pointed out with the plastic bag bill coming up and
other. . .proposed bills down the road, will allow the departments, like the Department of
Environmental Management, to pursue this administrative enforcement in order to carry
out their enforcement duties rather than having to try and go to court and get convictions
for all of this.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, the floor open for questions. Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, just because I'm not familiar whether this section
actually contains administrative rules--have administrative rules been adopted for this
section?
CHAIR MATEO: Corporation Counsel?
MR. GALAZIN: Yes, the, the Department of Public Works adopted rules to deal with the
administrative enforcement. And what happened was. . .you know, that was--1 can pull it
out, I don't remember when the exact year was, but it was some while back and which
sort of covered areas which are now under the purview of the Planning Department which
covered other areas which are now under the purview of the Department of
Environmental Management. So there are rules that cover it. And we are also, the
Corporation Counsel Department is pursuing going through and kind of splitting off into
separate rules for everybody, which will sort of, once this is passed through, we'll have
specific authority to do that also and just make everything clearer, cleaner, and more
separate.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. And as a part of the administrative rules. . .being
drafed or redrafted and separated, there is currently, I'm assuming, a. . .an appeals
section?
MR. GALAZIN: Yeah, and everything more or less goes to the Board of Variances and Appeals
through this process.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Is my understanding clear that what's
before us today . . .(cleared throat). . . Excuse me, we all have frogs . . .(laughter). . . Is
it, is it my understanding that what we have before us today is just passing this resolution
to send the bill to the planning commissions for their review and then it comes back to
us?

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 17,2008

CHAIR MATEO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great, thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, additional questions?

. . . Hearing none, then, Members, the proposed bill makes amendments to
Section 19.530.030 of the Maui County Code, a land use ordinance. And Sections 8-8.4
and 8-8.6 of the Revised Charter of. . .of. . .of Maui (1983), as amended, and it requires
the Council to transmit proposed land use ordinances and amendments to the appropriate
Planning Commissions for review and comment. Therefore, the Chair recommends the
adoption of the resolution entitled: referring to the Lanai, Maui, and Molokai Planning
Commissions, a proposed bill amending Section 19.530.030, Maui County Code,
pertaining to administrative enforcement.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Molina, second by Mr. Pontanilla. Additional
comments, Members?

. . . Discussion?
. . . Hearing none, Chair will call for the question. All those in favor of the motion,
please signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Those opposed? Motion is carried--seven "ayes"; two "excused",
Members Hokama and Medeiros.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla,
Victorino, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Medeiros and Vice-Chair Hokama.
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MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution and DEFER pending
further discussion.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna move right on to the third item on the agenda. This is,
again, a housekeeping item for the Committee, POL-43, accepting donations from
Goodfellow Brothers, Inc., the Department of Fire and Public Safety.
ITEM NO. 43:

ACCEPTING DONATION FROM GOODFELLOW BROS., INC.
(DEPARTMENT OF FIRE AND PUBLIC SAFETY)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we do have. . .a change in guard again.
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MATEO: From the Corporation Counsel, Kimberly Sloper, as well as the Deputy
Fire. . .Fire Chief, Robert Shimada with us this aftemoon. Thank you very much for
joining us. Members, we have before us, you will see that County Communication
Number 08-43. . .has been transmitted to Committee. And this is. . .it's a . . .(end of tape,
start IB). . . proposed resolution entitled: authorizing acceptance of donation from
Goodfellow Brothers, Inc., to the County of Maui, Department of Fire and Public Safety,
pursuant to Chapter 3.56 of the Maui County Code. And, Members, the purpose of this
proposed resolution is to authorize the acceptance of a donation of a Bullard, Cobalt Blue
Thermal Imager with two batteries, ACIDC charger, carrying strap, charging station for
vehicle mounting, and two channel wireless remote transmitters--collectively valued at
approximately 14,000 dollars to the Department of Fire and Public Safety. And because I
know exactly what these things are-ALL: . . .(laughter). .
CHAIR MATEO: --the Chair will. . .at this part, at this time ask the Deputy Chief to please
provide comment. And if you can just briefly tell us the significance of. . .these
equipment to, for the Department?
MR. SHIMADA: Good afternoon, Chair, Council Members. Um. . .this thermal imager can be
used for detecting hidden fires behinds falls, in ceilings, and it also can be used in the
event of a car accident when victims get ejected from the vehicles. You can pick up their
heat signature in the bushes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, wow.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's great.
CHAIR MATEO: . . . I, I knew that.
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MATEO: And I just wanted you to share with the Members.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, right.
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: . . .(laughter). . .
Ms. Anderson?

So. . .Members, any questions for the Department?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I think this is great. So. . .how far away would the
victim have to be. . .I mean, how far away does this detect some, somebody's body heat?
MR. SHIMADA: Oh, for this particular model, I, I. . .don't know the exact distance that it can
detect heat. But. . .when you get ejected from a vehicle, it's usually in the immediate
area. So-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you would be checking that-MR. SHIMADA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --area anyway.
MR. SHIMADA: Just the immediate area.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Johnson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Um.. .yeah, and, and I was also curious, too, that when
you're going into a situation, sometimes. . .where there's maybe people that have smoke
inhalation, is this also able to, within dwellings, pickup the image of the individual that
may be in a location?
MR. SHIMADA: Yes, that's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. That, that's very useful. And I, I, and I'm sure all this
equipment, like I see on CSI, right . . .(laughter). . .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You know, all these . . .(laughter). . . you know shows
. . .(laughter). . . I, we're, we're actually coming into the 21Stcentury. And I wanna thank
Goodfellow's, too, for this donation. How did this--just out of curiosity, Mr. Chair, how
did this come about? Did you have a conversation or. . .approach them?
MR. SHIMADA: You know, I don't know the history of it, this was initiated by the
former. . .administration.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay. Yeah. And, and I really wanna thank
them--whoever initiated this. I think it's very useful and I wanna thank the Goodfellow
people for donating this. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Members, additional questions? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, not so much a question, but a comment because. . .I
remember this coming up by the former Chief, Carl Kaupalolo. And. . .I happened to be
present when this conversation was brought up.
And Ray Skelton from
Goodfellows. . .was listening to the Chief and we were, they were discussing these
challenges as far as fires. And Ray had mentioned that oh, how can we help. And then
Carl said, well, we could use one of these machines and you know, if that was possible.
And he said, yeah, well, let me look into it. And as you see, being a good steward of our
community, Goodfellow Brothers, again, as many times as they've helped the Fire
Department and many other parts of our community doing major emergencies has come
through again to help this community. So again, on behalf of myself and all the people of
Maui County, I'd like to thank the Goodfellow Brothers--Steve and Ray and, and all the
rest of them for all the things they do to make this community a safer place. You know,
it's really one of our corporate. . .partners in this community that not only makes money
off this community, but gives a heck of a lot back to help our people become safer and,
and, and. . .and in times of need, especially major brush fires, Chair, you've
known. . .they're the, their tankers, their bulldozer, their men are out there
helping. . .side-by-side by the Fire Department. So, again, I'd like to take this
opportunity to thank them for all what they do for this community.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Molina-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: --followed by Ms. Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Good afternoon, Chief [sic]. First of all, I
think this is something great. That, you know, right, right. . .now the taxpayers save
money. I mean, this is something I think probably down the road you probably would
come and ask the Council for some funding for this. But forgive me for asking, but is
this, this is a new piece of equipment being noted, being donated or is this something that
was, you know, used or. . .you know? I'm, 'cause I'm kind of wanna just get an idea
what this thing would cost.
MR. SHIMADA: I believe it's a brand new piece of-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It is-MR. SHIMADA: --equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --brand new. Wow! That's a very generous gift then. And
hopehlly we don't have to use it too often because it does relate to tragedy and whatnot.
So, but it's definitely a, an important asset for the Department. Thank you, Chief [sic].
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. I just want to publicly add my thanks to the
Goodfellow company. They're a fabulous part of our community and always there when
we need them. And you know it's one thing to be one of those awful developers. . .but
it's a really nice thing to have them when we need help. So much mahalo to the
Goodfellow company--Dan and Steve and Ray and the whole bunch. They're just great
people.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Members, additional comment? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I just as well as my two cents on this one here. I'm sure
we're gonna be seeing requests from the Fire Department come budget time next year,
probably, for. . .one for Molokai and one for Lanai. And if there's you know, other
corporations tuning in into this meeting today, you know, we look forward for more
donations. We can surely use more imagers for the Fire Department. Thank you,
Chairman . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla, thank you very much for your comments. And just so you
know, the. . .at the onset, Molokai will not be asking for one of these things because-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MATEO: --if you notice in this resolution, the second "Whereas", this equipment goes
to Molokai.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh. . .okay.
CHAIR MATEO: SO-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(inaudible).
CHAIR MATEO: --you know at that point-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: For Maui, then . . .(laughter). . .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR MATEO: At that point, Members, are there additional questions or comments for the
Department?

. . . Go ahead, Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I just wanted to say something. You know, I have a little
personal experience that. . .this might have come in handy. Many years ago, my son was
involved in a almost-fatal automobile accident. And he was thrown out of his truck, and
he went under the bridge. You know by the old State baseyard?
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And nobody knew where he was. And if we'd had a machine
like this, he would have been found a lot sooner--because he was underneath and
everybody was going on top and nobody knew where to find him. So this kind of
equipment is really good. Because you know the sooner we find them, the better their
chances are. We were lucky that, you know, he made it threw. But this is just wonderhl.
CHAIR MATEO: Oh, terrific. Thank you. Members, additional, additional questions or
comments for the Chair or the Deputy Chief?

. . . Seeing none, Members, the Chair recommends the adoption of the proposed
resolution authorizing acceptance of donations from Goodfellow Brothers, Inc. to the
County of Maui, Department of Fire and Public Safety, pursuant to Chapter 3.56 of the
Maui County Code.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: SO-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: SOmoved.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: Been moved by Mr. Victorino, second by Member Pontanilla. Are there, is
there additional discussion?

. . . Hearing none, the Chair will call for the question. And before I do, like the other
Members, the Chair extends his. . .his acknowledgment and gratitude to Goodfellow
Brothers, Inc. for their contributions to the community in an area that is gravely
needed. . .in our fire and safety division when they can come forward and provide this
kind of sophisticated equipment to, to our professionals as they continue to serve our
communities. Members, Chair will call for the question. All those in favor, signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Those opposed? Motion is carried--seven "ayes"; two "excused",
Member Hokarna and Member Medeiros.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla,
Victorino, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Medeiros and Vice-Chair Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
communication.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna move on to the. . .the last item on the agenda,
POL-30, curfew except. . .exemptions, exceptions.
ITEM NO. 30:

CURFEW EXCEPTIONS

CHAIR MATEO: And again we will be having a changing of the guards.

. . . From the Department of the Corporation Counsel, we have with us Adrianne Heely;
and from the Prosecutor's Office, we have the Prosecuting Attorney, Ben Acob; and from
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the Police Department, we have with us Deputy Chief of Police, Gary Yabuta. And also
in the gallery, in the audience, sitting, in, in the, the back with us this afternoon. . .we
have the Chief of Police, Tom Phillips. Thank you very much for joining us this
afternoon as well. Members, POL-30 is the curfew exceptions. And, Members, by letter
dated April 25, 2008 from the ACLU, the Council was advised that our existing curfew
ordinance was unconstitutional and was in need to either be repealed or significant
amendments required. The. . .the ACLU also threatened litigation, stating if the Council
does not amend or repeal the statute, the ACLU of Hawaii will sue to have the ordinance
struck down. This Committee did meet on May 13, 2008 and discussed the matter. In
addition, a proposed. . .bill amending Section 9.24.030, Maui County Code, to ensure the
constitutionality of the ordinance by establishing new exceptions consistent with the
Nunez vs. City of San Diego case. And Members, on May 20,2008, the Department of
the Corporation Counsel transmitted a revised proposed bill entitled: a bill for an
ordinance amending Chapter 9.24, Maui County Code, pertaining to curfew. This is the
bill that we are addressing today. We have asked for and received comments from the
Police Department, Prosecuting Attorney, and our Corporation Counsel. Before opening
the floor for questions or comments, the Chair will ask our Deputy Corporation Counsel
to provide comments on this proposed revised bill that we will be addressing this
afternoon. Ms. Heely?
MS. HEELY: Mahalo and good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and Council Members. Thank you for
the opportunity to comment. Our Office reviewed and revised the proposed bill for an
ordinance amending Chapter 9.24 of the Maui County Code pertaining to curfew. And
we signed off as, approved as to form and legality. . .to the version attached to your
May 2oth, 2008 correspondence in. . .in your binders. We also reviewed the file and
relating correspondences, and we also corresponded with the Office of the Prosecuting
Attorney; Maui Police Department; and the American Civil Liberties Union, the ACLU.
Our Office also submitted a written response dated June 3'd, '08 to your various questions
in your May 21St,'08 letter which is also in your binders. In a nutshell, our Office stated
that the proposed amendments to Chapter 9.24 of the Maui County Code are
constitutionally defensible. Not only does the County have the authority to enforce
curfew laws pursuant to State Law, specifically HRS 577-21, but the proposed revisions
to Chapter 9.24 of the Code are constitutionally defensible as it takes into consideration
the concerns addressed in the 9thCircuit case of Nunez vs. San Diego. The proposed bill
incorporates five main revisions. First. . .it amends Section 9.24.010 by incorporating
more definition sections. Secondly, it adds a new purpose and intent section, stating or
explaining the authority and the legitimate State interest--which is protection of the
public. . .juveniles, and preventing juvenile victimization. Third, it substantially revises
Section 9.24.030 relating to curfew exceptions. This addresses the hdamental rights of
minors and their parents, guardians; their right to travel, assemble; freedom of speech;
freedom of, exercise of religion and due process and equal protection. Fourth, it adds a
new section, 9.24.055, relating to enforcement. And, fifth, it revises Section 9.24.060
relating to violation and penalties section. I also, I will also note with your Committee's
due diligence, an incorporation of comments and suggestions from not only our Office,
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but also from Maui Police Department, the Department of the Prosecuting Attorney, and
the ACLU, and members of the public. The proposed revisions to Chapter 9.24 makes
Maui County's curfew laws a lot more constitutionally defensible and less likely to be
subject to challenge. Further, in ACLUYsvarious correspondences--specificallytheir lay,
letter dated April 25th, 'OX, which you make mention of--the ACLU stated that it will not
bring a lawsuit if the County substantially amends Chapter 9.24.

. . . Accordingly, given the proposed bill for an ordinance and the substantial proposed

amendments, we trust that the ACLU will abide. . .by their statement. Accordingly, we
have no objection to your Committee's passing of said bill. And mahalo, again, for the
opportunity to comment.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, also. . .the Chair will also ask, first,
comments by the Deputy Police Chief, Yabuta. . .if you could provide or wish to provide
additional comments? Because we do have in our binders your written comments as
well. Go ahead.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you, Chair. Uh. . .good afternoon, Members of the Council. On behalf
of the Maui Police Department, hopefully there has been no other further correspondence
from the ACLU other than what we have reviewed. And after speaking to the
Corporation Counsel and the Prosecutor's Office, we have no real objections to the, I
believe the second revision other than the fact that, again, I believe that the Maui Police
Department has never violated the Constitutional rights of those juveniles that we have
placed in police custody for their protection. It has been the doctrine of the Maui Police
Department to have the parents patria--excuse my Latin, and I hope I didn't slaughter
it--but basically a parental doctrine approach in dealing with children, not an adversarial
approach. That is in our policy. It is also our policy that when we do detain a juvenile,
the juvenile is never handcuffed to a fixed object, nor locked up in a secured facility. The
juvenile is always in the come. . .custody, in the company of a police officer.

. . . The juvenile is never taken to a lockup facility. It's usually taken straight to an office
or to a squad room and never left sight of the officer. And every attempt is to rejoin the
parents to that particular juvenile. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.

. . . Thank you. And the Chair will also ask the . . .
. . . Mr. Acob, the Prosecuting Attorney, to also provide comment. And likewise, we are
in receipt of the Attorney's comments in. . .it's in your binders. Mr. Acob?
MR. ACOB: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon. Good afternoon, Members of
the Committee.
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. . . I'm gonna be the first to agree that this, this proposed ordinance is constitutionally
defensible. In fact, it's bullet-proof.
. . . But let's ask ourselves what is the purpose of a curfew ordinance. I think it's to
prevent juvenile delinquency. I think it's to promote safety. We gonna have to balance
the two interest here. And the main objection that we have in this, to this proposed
ordinance is that we gonna have to disprove every exception that we don't know about.
We don't know, we're not gonna know if the, if the minor is working if he chooses. . .to
exercise another Constitutional right. . .the right to remain silent. . .he's taken in, I'm not
gonna say anything, police officer. . .take me if you want. Now we're gonna go to court
or we not gonna go to court? I'm gonna tell you we're not gonna go to court because we
won't be able to negate every possible exception in the proposed ordinance. If you look
at it, if you're looking at . . .

. . . exception number one, at least we know, we're gonna know or at least the police
officer is gonna know whether the parent or guardian is gonna be with the minor. But on
number two . . .
. . .how are we gonna know that the minor is on an errand? How are we gonna prove
that he's not on an errand. . .if he chooses to exercise yet another Constitutional right,
right to remain silent? How are we gonna know that he has written permission if he
chooses not to show it? And in a. . .in a testimony that was handed to me today,
June 17th,the Public Defender's Office would like to extend that permission to be a
verbal permission. How are we gonna disprove that there was no permission? We can't.
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. ACOB: . . . How are we gonna disprove that the minor was lawfully engaged in a business
trade, profession, occupation, or employment if he chooses not to say anything? We
can't.

. . . So a lot of these, I mean, the, the way to deal with it is to make the exceptions an
affirmative defense. We're gonna have to balance the interest here. The interest on
promoting safety. . .on preventing juvenile delinquency. . .and, and Constitutional rights.
. . . I think, yes, as it is written. . .let's not worry about being sued by the ACLU. They're
not gonna sue us. We're gonna win all the time.
. . . But bring us a case where we gonna have to bring, to, to negative [sic] every possible
exception and we, we'll never. . .we'll never be able to prove that case.
. . . Thank you very much.
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CHAIR MATEO: . . . Thank you very much, Mr. Acob. Members, the floor is open for
questions. And we're gonna. . .we got questions-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . .(laughter).
CHAIR MATEO: --on both ends. We're gonna go Ms. Anderson, followed by Mr. Victorino.
Go ahead, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Could I first ask. . .how often
is it that you take a case to court to. . .get, I guess. . .what's the term . . .

. oh, we're changing it, actually. It currently reads. . .a conviction .
. . . upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than 500 dollars. And we're
being asked to change it to "any person who is found in violation of any provision of this
chapter shall be punished by a fine of not more than 500 dollars". So how often do you
take somebody to court over this, and what kind of a fine do you normally collect?
Youyre-MR. ACOB: The-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Acob. . .is that who you were-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, please.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Acob, I'm sorry.
MR. ACOB: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I believe that the court don't normally impose the
maximum fines. If anything, it's gonna be a community service hours that's
given. . .or. . .being that this is a status offense, the Family Court might treat this
informally. . .meaning that they won't even take it to court.
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. ACOB: . . . But they will ask the minor to do something like community service. So we're
talking about an offense here that's not even a petty misdemeanor, not even a
misdemeanor, but a violation. That's. . .in reality, is just punishable by. . .some hours of
community service. We've never seen the-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But it could be up to, because it says shall be punished by
a fine--
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MR. ACOB: Yes, it could be-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --not more-MR. ACOB: --up to that. I've never seen that imposed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And so, Mr. Acob, can you give us some numbers
on how many violations of curfew are prosecuted, say, within the last year or two years?
MR. ACOB: I'm sorry--

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: How-MR. ACOB: I'm sorry, I don't have that number, ma'am. . .at, at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: . . . Can you give me a, like a general idea? Does this
happen often? I mean, because. . .my next question is to have you explain to me what an
"affirmative defense" is. And you know that seems to be something that's very
important to you and. . .so I'm trying to understand it. And. . .how often that-MR. ACOB: Well-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --that this is something that we have to deal with.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Acob?
MR. ACOB: Well, I would say that. . .based on my conversation with my Deputy handling
juvenile. . .cases right now. . .I would say that we receive. . .anywhere from . . .

. . . five to ten, five to ten cases every month.

And just for the record, Deputy Chief is
showing me the number of juveniles arrested for curfew violation. . .for 2007. And that's
100. And so that's very close to what I just stated.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And then if you could just try to, in laymen's terms
. . .(laughter). . . explain to us what an ''affirmative defense" is?
MR. ACOB: Affirmative defense is basically some, when someone is arrest, accused of a. . .of
an offense, the affirmative, the person being accused would say, yes, yeah, I did that but
so what, this. . .I was doing this, this pertains to me, this is the exception. So they would
have to tell us that there is an exception. And so if we knew that, we would be, we
wouldn't be going to court in thefirst place. If we knew that they were working, if we
knew that they had written permission. . .from the parent, we would, it won 't even go to
court. But if we don't have that. . .we look at the case and say, well, we can't disprove
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that so we're not, we won't be even taking that to court. This is, this is a violation that's,
won't, we won't even get the maximum fine. . .we're just wasting everybody's time.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So when an officer arrests a minor for a curfew violation,
does the officer ask them are you, you know, what is your purpose here, do you have
permission from your parents. . .are you. . .are you on an errand or whatever? Do they,
do they explain . . .
MR. ACOB: They could and they-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: . . . or ask them . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. ACOB: --should. But like I stated earlier, if the minor chooses to say, not to say anything
or say I chose the right to remain silent, I'm not gonna tell you, Mr. Officer--we do have
a lot of juveniles with that kind of attitude. . .if that's what they're gonna say, the police
officer may not even be able to do anything, just let 'em go. Let 'em go, then. Let
'em. . .stay at Kaahumanu 11 o'clock at night or even later.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So I'm trying to understand what you were asking
us to do earlier. Are you aslung us not to put these exceptions in or because of the
affirmative defense--I'm just not clear.
MR. ACOB: No, you, the exceptions can be left in. However . . .

. . . Section 9.24.055.B, that should. . .that should be amended so that it reads something
to the effect that it, it be made. . .affirmative defense rather than the
Prosecution. . .proving that beyond a reasonable doubt that an exception apply.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: . . . I see what you're saymg. Instead of the. . .burden of
proof being on. . .the Prosecutors, the burden of proof should be on the minor.
MR. ACOB: If there is an exception. Yes.
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. ACOB: . . . They should tell us. They should tell the police officer. They should tell us
because if there is, there won 't be any prosecution-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. ACOB: --at all.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Save trouble for everybody.
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. . . And so by putting that in here. . .that would be a way of encouraging that to happen,
is that what you're saying?
. . . By putting the affirmative defense in instead of "the State shall bear the burden of
proof '?
MR. ACOB: . . . And the, I'm sorry, the question is?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well . . .(cleared throat). . . you're asking us to change it
to affirmative defense and, and I, I guess I'm trylng to understand how that will
encourage a minor to say I'm one of the, these exceptions . . .(cleared throat). . . excuse
me.
MR. ACOB: Oh, it should encourage them because they know that they won't get arrested if
they come under any of the exceptions. Or they won't get prosecuted if they come under
any of the exceptions.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Well, and I think, Mr. Chair, that's part of the
problem--is that. . .I don't think. . .in some of this. . .reading here . . .(sigh). . . I don't
think everybody's really aware of what the curfews are for various ages. If you're 18 or
under, it's. . .no, if you're 16 to 18, it's midnight; you're 16 to 13, its 10 p.m. And then
if, with all these exceptions, that makes it even more. . .confusing for people. I was just
trying to think, well. . .you know, there are various occasions when my son went to spend
the night at somebody's house. . .and they could have been out playing in the yard or
playing in the fields or whatever. . .you know, past. . .past his curfew. And would that
then, if they got in some kind of humbug, would that then make me, as a parent, liable for
the 500 dollar fine because they were out, I don't know, playing with flashlights and
drew the attention of a police officer? It's hard to, you know. . .construct what could
happen, but . . .(cleared throat). . . what I 'm thinking is maybe. . .it would be helpful if
we did some kind of press release. . .to get this information out to the general public so
that parents would know and . . .

. . . uh. . .minors would know what their rights are and what their restrictions are.
'Cause, you know, this whole thing about the exercise of free speech. . .that that has to

be. . .one of the exceptions or exemptions, rather-CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --that. . .you know, you're exempt from this curfew if
you're out traveling to or from a place . . .(end of tape, start 2A). . . the exercise, the free
exercise of religion, speech, the right to assembly. . .so that makes me think, well. . .you
know we've got an election coming up and we certainly want young, young people
engaged in it. And a lot of the activities that surround that take place in the evening.
And. . .would we want to restrict them from being involved with that? Well, this gives
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them that right without any. . .thought of arrest for curfew violation. So I'm just
thinking, Mr. Chair, that it would be very helpful if we did some kind of press release to
explain all of this to people. Because. . .you know, I know it's a very valuable tool for
the police to have. And I think it's a rightful tool. But at the same time. . .I think people
need to be aware of what restrictions and rights they do have under this kind of a law.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. You know. . .Deputy Chief Yabuta, I
guess my question starts with you. First of all, you said there were 100. . .in 2007 a
100. . .detainees, arrests or whatever as far as curfew violations. How many more in your
estimation actually occur because. . .the quest, the reason for the question is I have
been. . .and I have seen many times . . .(inaudible). . . the police do not make an arrest,
which this Department has gone up and beyond the call of duty by contacting the parents,
even to the point of holding or taking them to the point of returning 'em to the parents.
So there was no arrest. But there are far more of those cases that are never reported. So
in your estimation, how many of those curfew . . .

. . . incidents, I guess that's a good word, incidents, yeah--curfew incidents occur
throughout the course of the. . .a normal month? A normal month--and of course, the
normal month, let's make it different, school year summer months, 'cause that's when
kids. . .you know vacation periods, are more tendency to stay out later than school, school
nights or, or school activities. But go ahead. What do you, what do you estimate?
MR. YABUTA: And I would say, first of all, with the summer months, there obviously, there's
gonna be more activity than school. . .school months. But conservatively speaking, I
would say tenfold, sir, tenfold.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ten times the number that. . .that you actually report a
case and, and-MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: And that's the conservative estimate.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And I probably venture to guess higher than that,
Chair. But. . .you know my, my experience taught me a lot of things in that area. The
other question is, I have for you is. . .and this has been always a dilemma and. . .and no
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offense to the ACLU and, and the public prosecutor--how do you handle those visitors
who have different curfews and come across to you saying, hey, back in California it's
this or back in. . .New York it's this? And, and I heard that many of time. How do you
handle that kind of situation? What does the police do because now these kids are
throwing you numbers that not part of our Code, not part of our curfew but wherever they
come from. . .that's the curfew they understand. What is, how do you handle that? How
does the police handle that?
MR. YABUTA: Well, it's like a motorist who says well, way back where I'm from-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .

MR. YABUTA: --we have no speed limit. They have to abide by our laws, our ordinances.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That's good. Now, Mr. Acob, I guess the question
for you is. . .you know with, with the number of cases that come forward, it, it seems that
the reluctance to, to. . .to prosecute or even take it to Family Court and all that, if some
amicable way is working this out and, and. . .and, and some way of. . .you know,
community service all these kind of thngs are thrown in, you either, you may not get to
that point of actually going to, to court. Of the 100 cases that was brought up that are
actual arrests or whatever you wanna call it, how many actually go all the way to. . .final
adjudication?
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. ACOB: . . . Well, I would guess . . .
and this is only because as I stated earlier-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MR. ACOB: --if there's only a status offense involved-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. ACOB: --it goes directly to Family Court.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. ACOB: We would not be involved. So if I say, looking at the 100 number-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
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MR. ACOB: --that we saw, if, taking that number 100, if 50 of them go to. . .Family Court and
50 of those come to us because they're related to a law violation--that's when the status
offense comes to us--I would say that. . .80 to 90 percent of that would go to final
adjudication.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So about 50 percent of what actual arrests. . .you
know, it kind of plays out Family Court versus. . .in, in actual violation of the law, such
as. . .I would say then you're talking about things like possession of alcohol or . . .
MR. ACOB: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . or things of that nature where it's up and beyond just a
status offense.
MR. ACOB: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Thank you, Chair. I appreciate it. Thank
you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Ms. Baisa, followed by Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair.

. . . This is a very interesting subject. You know, I'm. . .way past the age of having
teenagers or, or little kids. But of course, it was a different situation then. And of course
now we deal with a lot of rights that when we were little, we had no rights. We had a
right to a spanking if we didn't do what our parents told us.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So it was like kind of a different world. But you know we, we
live in a different world today and we have to respect the way it is. I, for one as a parent,
really liked having the curfew because it was another hammer. You know when those
teenagers get to the point where they're. . .you know, flexing their wings and you say,
well, you better get home by whatever time the curfew is, whichever bracket they're in,
whether it's the 8 or the 10 or 12, it helps you as a parent to say you need to get in here
because you're breaking the law if you're not and I don't want the policeman on my front
door or calling me, so you better get home. And, yeah, it is the parents' job, but that just
reinforces and give the parents another tool to get their child in. You know, my mother
used to tell us that staying out late at night, she didn't think that we were out praying the
rosary. And she was right . . .(laughter). . . You know, usually, people, kids hanging
around--
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --at night are, you know not all, but. . .it's easy to get into
mischief when you're unsupervised out late at night. So I like the idea. I do respect the
law, though, however, and if our policy is contrary to law, well, then we going have to do
something about it. But Mr. Acob. . .I know how difficult it is. You know, all this would
go away if you were ask a child what were you doing and do you have something from
your parents. . .that says you're okay, you're on an errand or, you'll, you're coming home
from work or school or whatever it is. But if they refuse to answer, then I can see your
frustration. So this is a really tough one, but. . .as a. . .as a former mother of young kids
and a grandmother and now a great grandmother, you know, we have such an increase in
juvenile delinquency and you know kids getting into trouble, I don't know if it's because
there's more kids or because we're more rascals, we were more rascals than. . .kids do a
little bit more daring things today. The other thing is they also have access to
automobiles, which we didn't have. So. . .I know we need something. And I certainly
appreciate the position of the Police Department. And it's interesting--the numbers that
you threw out. You know, if it's ten times that many kids that you're actually coming
upon and talking with and encouraging or turning them over to parents or whatever
without there being an arrest or some kind of formal process, I think that you're doing a
yeoman's job. So thank you very much. It's all about keeping our kids safe. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And you know I concur with
Member Baisa--this is definitely real interesting. And I guess for those of us who have
that parent perspective--and I'm not ashamed to say that I'm old-fashioned. And-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I am . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And it's true, we were brought up with the, the guava stick, if
you will-COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --Mr. Chairman. That was, that was our curfew, you know
. . .(laughter). . . But my first question is I guess for either Ms. Heely or Mr. Acob. This
proposal, how does it compare to the other Counties in terms of curfew? Is this, will this
be considered more restrictive or comparable to what's going on in, say, Oahu County or
Kauai County or Hawaii County? And of course I can only guess with Oahu County
you'd have a much bigger load of concerns over there. Can you comment?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Heely?
MS. HEELY: Mahalo, Chair. Thank you for the question, Councilmember Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And, oh, excuse me. Ms. Heely, before I ask for your
response, I do wanna note on the agenda, Mr. Chair, it does say the possibility of
executive session. And because we have a potential lawsuit that could hang, could be
there, if there's something that you know may not be appropriate for open. . .session, then
you know, I'm up for that as well. So anyway, I wanted to just add that.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Ms. Heely?
MS. HEELY: As far as the other Counties are concerned, I don't think they have. . .sub. . .such a
curfew ordinance. They follow the State law, which is under 5.77-16, which gives
deference to the County to enact curfew ordinances. The State law says any child under
16 years of age. . .

. . . and they impose a restriction of 10 o'clock. . .between 10 o'clock and 4 o'clock. And
Maui County Code currently, 9.24.020--I'm not sure if Akaku can put this up, but thanks
to Deputy Chief and just for public information purposes, if you're under 13, curfew is
8.. .13, between 13 andunder 16,lOp.m.; and 16 and 18,12 midnight t o 4 a.m. S o . . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: . . .(inaudible). . .
MS. HEELY: And break, Maui County Code breaks it down. . .in terms of age and time versus
the Hawaii State law. . .which says just 10 o'clock for anyone under 16 years of age.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well, thank you very much for that clarification. And
you know with Maui County's popularity, people move here. And I've heard many folks
say yeah, I came from the big city, but then it's more, you know more expensive here in
Maui County, but you can't put a price on safety. I mean, overall, I think our community
is still safe, considering the, you know, the additional population and when you compare
it to other places. And I guess the impetus for this whole ACLU issue was based on that
San Diego issue. And ask me what, whose, which place is a lot more safer? I pick Maui
County in this case. My next question is for Chief Yabuta.

. . . In the letter from the State. . .of Hawaii, Public Defender, there's a passage in there--I
don't know if you have a copy of that, Chief--it mentions in the second paragraph, last
sentence, it says: under the current cur$ew ordinance, it is legal to detain minors solely
for a curfew violation. It is used as a pretext toJind other violations which violates the
spirit of our Constitution. Now, under the Department's policy, when I guess police
officers are instructed. . .it would, it would seem to imply that the Department is or it
encourages police officers to interrogate and further I guess dig for answers. I, I don't
know, I'm just trying to interpret this statement. Do you agree with this statement?
Because it would seem like you're, the Maui Police Department is being targeted or
being portrayed as, you know, maybe our officers go beyond what is supposed to be their
scope of responsibility. Can you comment in open session on this?
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MR. YABUTA: Uh, first of all, I don't agree with that statement at all in its totality. And it's
coincidental that there are. . .many offenses that are related to the curfew violation. I
submitted in that--those figures in my report. Not only "coincidental", but it's
symptomatic. And Prosecutor Acob was stating earlier, a lot of these cases don't make it
to Family Court because we look at these cases and we, we determine that some of these
children are at risk. . .youth.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: And so in lieu of conviction and, and the. . .the Family Court system, we
have. . .built-in. . .projects that we send them to, or we offer 'em to them, they have to
volunteer for, they have to get parents' cooperation as well--like Project POI where we
deal with this at-risk children and we teach them responsibility. And that's the whole
purpose of, of what we're trylng to do. The parental role, yes, we're trying to improve
family dynamics. We're W n g to improve social responsibility. We're trying to prevent
them from going through the system, becoming labeled through the system. That's what
we're trying to do. But getting back to the, the letter from the Public Defender's office,
that's absolutely, we're not digging for, for something that we can tag on to children in
relation to the curfew law. But many times, as my report has state, stated, they're
involved with much more than just curfew violations. They're involved with illegal
driving, drinking and, and so forth.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: And it's something that the police aren't giving up. Very. . .very common.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. Okay. And my, my final question to you Chief, in
the same paragraph, the sentence before that, it reads: this ordinance--which I presume is
the one that's, we're considering here today--solely based on age and the time of day
allows police of$cers to question juveniles typically with no Miranda warnings given
about other crimes that may have been committed. Now just for my own. . .clarification
and those who may be watching, the Miranda warnings is the old you have the right to
remain silent, anything you. . .you know will be. . .you say can be used against you.
What's your, your comment on that? Because when, when. . .a policeman stops a
juvenile, I mean, the only time they would use. . .issue the Miranda warnings if there is, I
guess, probable cause for a crime being committed. Am I, am I correct with that?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. . .again. . .in a curfew violation, the officer has to--and it's bound by our
policy, which is. . .more than what. . .the proposed. . .amendment to the ordinance states,
is reasonable leave for an officer to make an arrest or to detain--we have to have on-view
evidence as well. And as far as Miranda rights. . .during the approach of an officer
at. . .with reasonable suspicion that the juvenile is in violation of curfew, there is no need
for Miranda rights.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: If there is a tangible crime of, of criminality, then no matter what age the
person is, Miranda rights have to be given. And if the children is under 12, we do
everything we can to have a parent there when we advise that particular juvenile of his or
her Miranda rights.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, so an adult, 18 and above, must be present when the
Miranda rights are given to or issued to a minor?
MR. YABUTA: Our standard is 12.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Twelve. Yeah, okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question to Prosecuting Attorney
in regards to this proposal. I know the Prosecuting Attorney had mentioned that the way
it's written today, it's defensible. I just want confirmation on that. . .number one. And
number two is that on Page 4, Item By you mentioned about. . .about you know rather
than the County.. .provide, you know, bear the burden of proof, that it should be
whoever. . .you know, is arrested should show the burden of proof.
MR. ACOB: . . . Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you for the question. . .Mr. Pontanilla. Yes,
basically that Section would read. . .something to the effect that. . .the
exceptions. . .in. . .9.24.030. . .shall be affirmative defenses. Something to that effect.
And, yes, the statement that I made earlier--that it is constitutionally. . .defensible--it
is. . .constitutionally defensible. No one will, as it is written here, would be able to file a
lawsuit against the County that it's unconstitutional. Similarly, I think even with that
change that I am proposing, I think it is still constitutionally defensible.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Um. . .along those same lines, I guess you know because
we're not dealing with this all the time, the terminology gets a little confusing. But if I
understand what you're saying, Mr. Acob, what is happening is you can't possibly take
on the job of going out and finding evidence that the person was violating the law and
proving a case, I guess, based on what you're, what you're saying.
MR. ACOB: Yes, ma'am. We, we are not equipped, we won't have the resources to go out and
find out if in fact this person is employed.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: That's true.
MR. ACOB: Or we won't even be able to get the information if the parent gave a written
permission-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. ACOB: --if they choose not to give it to us. If they come to court and says "nah, nah, nah,
nah, nah, I have this", it's been a waste of time because if we knew that in the first place,
it wouldn't have gone to court. And maybe it's not going to court because we don't have
that. . .you know, all curfew cases, we probably should not be taking to court. . .because
we can't possibly. . .negate every possible exception.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. And, and I think. . .I, I understand that part of it. So I
guess procedurally. . .what I would look at is when, let's say an officer stops a young
person and they believe that there is a curfew violation, or maybe there's several youths
and. . .what's the procedure? And I guess this would go, you know, to the Police
Department. Do you just inquire, does the officer inquire, saying you know, okay, kids,
you know like . . .(laughter). . . what, do you know there's a curfew, they advise them of
that and. . .and then where does it go from there? 'Cause I, I guess in my own mind I
wanna understand how would the citizen--and I think Member Anderson brought this
up--how would the youth know what the exceptions were in order to reveal to you or put
that, I guess information that would exempt them from this particular ordinance, how
would that come about? So if somebody could just procedurally just explain to me how
that takes place?
MR. ACOB: Well, they may or may not know the exceptions as provided by the ordinance. But
if they had an explanation like oh, I'm here, I have written permission, they don't
necessarily need, need to know that as an exception. But it happens to be an exception.
If they, if, if they mention that, then they won't be detained, they will be allowed to go.
Similarly, if they're working. . .for example, oh, but I'm working, they might not know
that an. . .that's an exception. But the police officer knows that that's an exception.

. . . If they just say what the purpose is. . .so that there won't be an arrest, there won't be
any detainment. . .I suppose the police, police officer would have to let 'em go.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and I guess what I'm hearing from you is that the
police officer would ask them physically, like, what, what are you doing here, how is this
taking place, or why are you out at this hour--you know, just to try to make some attempt.
And then the next step would be, you know, I guess. . .you know, well, you know you're
not supposed to be out after a certain hour, it's curfew violation. Does the officer
mention at any point in time: look, if you're not here for work, if you're not here for this
or that or whatever, enumerating each one of those little sections, then if the students or
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whoever they are, maybe they're just coming back home late from a. . .ballgame and they
were on the plane fiom, coming from a MIL whatever and they just happen to be walking
back. . .maybe from a Maui Bus stop . . .(laughter). . . I, I just not sure what takes place.
So I wanna make certain, though, that they are aware, which they may not be, that there
are these exceptions--kind of like Councilmember Anderson was saying. And if they
happen to hit, by chance, on one of those. . .you know, good for them. But if they don't,
if they don't happen to hit one of those . . .(laughter). . . specific things. . .you know, I, I,
you understand what I'm saying?
MR. ACOB: Yes-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's a hit or miss kind of thing. And if they know upfiont,
look are you here for this, this, this. . .if you're not, you guys, you know, I'm calling your
parents.
MR. ACOB: Yes, okay. Thank you very much. I'm gonna allow Deputy Yabuta to answer part
of your question, but I'm just gonna. . .cite you 9.24.055 which, under Enforcement.
And. . .the police officer. . .it states that the police officer shall not issue a citation or
make an arrest unless the officer has a reasonable belief based on article. . .articulable
facts that an offense has occurred.
And that's after the police officer
has. . .had. . .questioned the minor. . .tried to gather any information reasonably necessary
to determine whether a violation exists. So there is that interaction between police officer
and the minor. That would be required here. And if the minor chooses, say, no, I'm not
gonna tell you anything, then that's not gonna happen.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you. Our officers are mandated to make an inquiry. There. . .and, and
the 100 arrests that we made in 2007 and to date, these are. . .if you look at these cases,
they're pretty blatant. If you look at the places where these particular juveniles were
arrested. . .comingling with other juveniles, for example, and. . .you know, the officers
are. . .are doing a fabulous jobs out there. My officers, I'm very proud of. We haven't
had any complaints. I've been in this business for 25 years. Chief Phillips has been in
the business for 32 years. All we get is thanks from the parents. . .about our concern for
our children. We're not Gestapo out there. We don't yank children off the street. But if
we see a child at Pauwela lighthouse 12 midnight, what do you want us to do?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. YABUTA: . . . This is our job. But our job is to do things thoroughly. . .find out the
names, find out what type of business that. . .the juvenile might have. . .even at Pauwela
night, lighthouse 12 o'clock midnight. Make an inquiry. Try to get the parents. Try to
get the guardian. Try to provide safety for the child.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: In, and along those lines when you're talking about--let, let's
say that they have a fishing pole . . .(laughter). . . I mean, and they're out there. And I
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know a lot of Hawaiian kids, they like to go out certain times. . .you know, and I don't
know if they always go with their folks or not, but a lot of them, you know, it's
parents. . .even sometimes like the dad or uncle, they're working, you know, they work a
nightshift or whatever so I don't know. . .is it mandatory--like, let's say they're out there
with a parent or. . .that's not a problem, is that correct, 'cause they're under parental
supervision?

. . . Okay. But let's say they're out there with maybe somebody who's a little bit older,
maybe not the parent. Is that still all right as long as there's some kind of adult or
supervision of somebody who's over the age of 18?
MR. YABUTA: And, and that's the whole purpose of conducting inquiry--to do, to find out, to
ascertain if there's a delegated authority, who, who will be responsible for the, for the
children involved and. . .and in fishing or. . .or some type of activity.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay. 'Cause you know, I, and.. .and again I, I
understand that what the ACLU is dealing with is just simply civil rights and just
applying it uniformly across the board, very dispassionately, you know, not looking at
parental role. They're just looking at it, well, okay, these are your bundle of rights as a
US Citizen, and they should be applied equally regardless of your age and, you know, it's
almost like a technical kind of approach. I understand their argument. But then from a
real practical perspective, when I'm looking, too, at--the stats that you gave us in the
letter are kind of startling because in 2006, we had. . .I guess it was 190 cases. Then in
2007, we have 388 cases. So the trend seems to be for greater. . .either there's greater
awareness on the part of the police . . .(laughter). . . because you know they're cracking
down on the kids and not just letting it slide; or there's more abuse or potential for abuse
on the part of the youth who thinks hey, I'm gonna get away with this.
MR. YABUTA: And that also shows, Councilmember, that not every curfew case automatically
leads to an arrest-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --as well.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I, and I see some of the other ones--like there's
runaways and. . .burglaries, driving without a license. And I think one of 'em was. . .I
don't know if it was on the previous one, skateboard . . .(laughter). . . violation, you
know, something of that sort. And I mean, you talk to the kids in Lahaina, you know,
they, they love their skateboards and they don't have a skate park, but hopefully that'll
get amended soon. But I guess from a. . .just from a strictly . . .(sigh). . . I don't know,
not taking the role of a parent but just looking at the ordinance and then looking at, I
guess, the amendments that are gonna be made or proposed to be made, you believe that
realistically this is something that helps the parent and helps to provide an awareness to
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the parent, not as a. . .a punitive thing against the child, but actually helps to facilitate
maybe some of these kids who would otherwise go in a wrong direction? It helps kind of
as one little stop along the way to maybe preventing them from going to that next stage
where they are actually out committing crimes? You think that, that's useful, you know,
just as a control mechanism and maybe an additional help to the parents?
MR. YABUTA: I, 1'11 try to answer your questions. And I certainly don't consider it a control
mechanism. That's not what the Police Department's goals and objective is. It's,
it's. . .it's. . .it's an ordnance that's been a long. . .for a long, long time. And it's based on
the values of the Constitution. I. . .I truly believe. I think that the Constitution was
designed to protect children. . .protect the parents, to establish a relationship between the
community and the children and give them a fair play. I believe that if we take away the
curfew law in it's entirety, we're gonna damage our culture, our community, our society.
We should be very proud of Maui County--the fact that we have less than one homicide
per year.

. . . And this is all without trylng to dictate the freedom of our children. I think we should
be very proud of that fact. But the curfew law is something that we need. . .we dearly,
dearly need. And the perception of the curfew law isn't for the police to go out there and
lock people up. We cannot lock people up. Like, like I said earlier, we cannot have
them. . .in, in the same room of an adult-arrested party. Nor can we have them in a room
where they can hear an adult arrestee. They have to be in total. . .custody of a police
officer until we find who the legal guardian is, and we join them. They cannot be secured
in the facility. Our whole job is to try to find them safety. I hope I answered your
question . . .(inaudible due to interruption)-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I really appreciate that perspective because I think it's
hard for me--not being a parent . . .(end of tape, start ZB). . . that. . .I remember the little
thing where it was, it's 10 o'clock, parents, do you know where your children are?
. . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And it was just a thing that I don't know, I guess I grew up, I
never had a problem with it because as Member Baisa and a couple of the other Members
said, well, you know, you had certain hours you had to be in the house. My parents
always knew were we were, so, for us it was a nonissue. But there are other situations
now. . .and particularly where here on Maui, I see that. That's why I asked you the
question, because being a parent in today's age is very difficult. And I see the police in
some respect, when I can. . .if I was a parent and I couldn't be out watching my children
every second 'cause I had to put food on the table, I would be grateful for the officer
being that little eye in the neighborhood. 'Cause we used to have spies . . .(laughter). . .
in our neighborhood. We would get busted. So anyway, I, I thank you and. . .I,
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Mr. Chair. . .I think that having heard what I've heard with the amendments. . .I am
willing to support this. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. The Chair will. . .recognize Mr. Molina. And after
Mr. Molina's questions, the Chair will call for a brief. . .brief recess. Okay, Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Urn.. .if it's okay with you and the
Committee, can I ask the ACLU Representative, I have a, one question for her if possible.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, any objections?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objection.
CHAIR MATEO: Hearing none. . .Ms. Temple?
NOTE:

Pause while Ms. Temple approached the podium.

CHAIR MATEO: . . . Thank you very much, Ms. Temple.
MS. TEMPLE: Sure.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Good afternoon, and thank you for being
here-MS. TEMPLE: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --through all of this. My, my one question is, now typically
my understanding is the ACLU will tend to get involved with, you know, government
issues if there's a violation that occurred, like say. . .pulling one off the top of my head, a
Rodney King incident-MS. TEMPLE: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --or so to speak. Now do you have any. . .I guess record of
any violations of the curfew ordinance here on Maui that has, I guess, spurned the interest
of the ACLU to come after Maui County with regards to this curfew ordinance? I, I, I
can only guess at this point the, the impetus for this was the San Diego case . . .
MS. TEMPLE: Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: . . . but as far as here on Maui County, do you have any
tangible evidence that would, I guess, cause the ACLU to get concerned over this curfew
ordinance?
MS. TEMPLE: Actually, the Nunez case came out quite a few years ago. And. . .when it, when
it first came out, we realized that. . .you know, the laws, the, the law on Maui. . .would
not be upheld under, under that case. However, we had not received any complaints
about it, so we assumed that. . .everything was in order here and that the. . .that there
weren't any problems. And as a small nonprofit organization, we have to devote our
resources to. . .those, those concerns that we deem most important. And so given that we
had not received any complaints at that time, it didn't really seem a priority. However, in
the last couple years, we have received a few complaints about it--particularly from our
members. And so we determined that it was something that we wanted to approach this
Council about and see if we could out informally. . .or formally in this, in this setting as
opposed to in court.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And so, so you mentioned complaints, but were there actual, I
guess, violations cited with the County of Maui in, in the courts. . .that would I guess,
again, spur your interest to, I guess oppose this? Because I know you. . .earlier we heard
from the Chief that . . .
MS. TEMPLE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
violations or I guess . . .

. . . from the County's perspective, that there have been no

I don't know if the word "conviction" is appropriate--

MS. TEMPLE: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --but any, any breaking of the, the law or abuses. Can. . .to
your knowledge there hasn't been anything committed by our, our Police Department?
MS. TEMPLE: Um. . .well, to my, to my knowledge the complaints that we received in that
regard were more from community members that were concerned that that was
happening.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MS. TEMPLE: But we did not receive any complaints of actual . . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Abuses.
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MS. TEMPLE: . . . actual abuses. What we did also receive complaints about is those. . .those
minors that felt that they couldn't go out or they couldn't attend. . .for instance, there was
a. . .some sort of Maui peace group recently that had an activity that was going to run late
and we were concerned that there were minors that might like to attend to that activity but
were unable to under this ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MS. TEMPLE: And in tallng with our members, we found that they were also concerned for
their children in that they wouldn't be able to attend these types of activities.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right. Thank you. And I guess maybe there could,
there is a certain paranoia, if you will, in. . .maybe not only here but other areas that,
about the perceivedpolice state--no pun intended, Chief--but. . .I don't think we're at that
point yet where, where we've become totalitarian, if you will. But I just wanna thank
you for your responses-MS. TEMPLE: Sure-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --to my questions.
MS. TEMPLE: --thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. And, Ms. Temple, while you're there . . .
MS. TEMPLE: Uh-huh.
CHAIR MATEO: . . . in terms of implementation, implementing. . .curfew ordinances. . .County
of Maui versus City and County of Honolulu, which. . .which County is more rigid in
terms of enforcing?
MS. TEMPLE: We have not heard of any of the Counties enforcing their ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. I, and I, you know, and reading an article from the Star Bulletin, on
Oahu where violent mobs of teens draws call for safety in Kalihi--
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . .(laughter). . .
MS. TEMPLE: Right.
CHAIR MATEO: --that. . .that tells you or should tell you-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MATEO: --curfew ordinance is important . . .(laughter). . .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .
MS. TEMPLE: Uh, well, I-CHAIR MATEO: Well, that's just my own-MS. TEMPLE: --I'm not sure. I-CHAIR MATEO: --my own-MS. TEMPLE: Apparently our police department hasn't decided to enforce the, the curfew
on. . .on Honolulu . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, and, and that's why we continue to get-MS. TEMPLE: Right, right, right.
CHAIR MATEO: --instances such as 50 kids going crazy doing-MS. TEMPLE: Uh-huh.
CHAIR MATEO: --doing physical and property damage to-MS. TEMPLE: Uh-huh.
CHAIR MATEO: --various communities, leaving them in terror. So with that being said,
Members, the Chair would like to. . .take a brief recess. We'll. . .stand in recess until
3:30. . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

3:19 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:36 p.m.
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CHAIR MATEO: . . .(gavel). . . Policy Committee meeting for June 17, 2008 will reconvene.
Members, thank you very much for the overextended recess we just had. I think it was
a. . .a good refreshing break for, for all of us.

. . . At, right before going into the break, Mr. Molina was asking his questions of our
resource.
Members, the floor is still open for additional questions, and
I'll. . .have. . .Ms. Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Um . . .

. . . I don't

have any questions. I have comments, and I'll wait until you make your
recommendation for that.
CHAIR MATEO: Go, you can, if you wish to share your comments at this point, Ms. Anderson,
you're welcome to-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I was just gonna say that. . .you know when you look
at the curfew that we currently have, basically all we're doing is an
amending. . .amending the curfew regulation to put in some exemptions, to actually
like. . .weaken it a little bit-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And.. .and I agree with the ACLU that there are
exceptions that should. . .that should allow minors to be out past these curfew times for
certain situations. But like I said, I would hope that we would publicize this. And
publicize it in laymen's language so people can understand--if you're under 16 years of
age, you must be home by 10 p.m. unless you're with a parent or unless you're at a job,
or unless. . .you, you're attending a. . .school-sanctioned function or something in those
terms so that people, young people can understand it. I think it would be valuable to the
young people and valuable to the parents. Um. . .frankly, except for these exceptions, I
don't think anybody 16 has any right or. . .not "right", has any business being out
. . .(laughter). . . out and about after 10 p.m. And I don't think anybody 18 should be out
and about after midnight because there's nothing but trouble out there after midnight.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And Ms. Baisa reminded me of an incident where I used
the curfew law to. . .as my. . .backup when my son was a teenager and he was at a
friend's house and he wanted to walk home. And it was pitch-black, it was 10 o'clock at
night and he would have been walking on a two-lane highway. . .with no lighting.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, god.

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 17,2008

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I just didn't think it was safe. And I told him, it's not
safe, you can't--oh, it's safe, I'm you know-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: . . . You know, they're full of. . .bravado at that age and,
and he took it as an offense that I was treating him like a little kid when in fact I was
concerned about his safety and if something happened how would I know. Uh. . .I'd just
have to wait and wait and then go drive the highway looking for him. So I used the
curfew as an excuse--it's against the law, I can't allow you to do it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that was a extra tool for me to use as a parent,
especially as a single-parent at that point.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I think parents appreciate having this law. I'm sure
I'm not the only one . . .(laughter). . . that's used it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And hopefully this will remind people that this is
something you can use to keep teenagers. . .safe. Because . . .

. . . you know. . .they don't have the wisdom to know that, that. . .at that age that a lot of
things that you might do could put you in harms way unintentionally. And so I'm hlly in
support of this, Mr. Chair. Thank you for bringing it forward.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members, additional questions or comments
for. . .for any of our resource?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Recommendation?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Molina, thank you, thank you very much.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MATEO: First of all, the Chair would like to. . .to thank ACLU for bringing
this. . .matter to our attention. I, I, I as an individual was not aware that our existing
curfew ordinance was unconstitutional until it was brought up to our attention. So you
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know thank you very much for bringing that to our focus. Members, I believe that the
revised proposed bill is in the best interest of, of the County.

. . . I believe that it clearly addresses the unconstitutionality issues that was, you know,
raised for our attention.
. . . And as we heard in today's proceedings, we've heard our Corporation Counsel.
We've heard the Police Department. And even to an extent, we have heard the. . .the
Prosecutor who indicate that ow proposed bill. . .is defensible, our proposed bill does
address the concerns that had been waged. Having said that, the Chair recommends the
passage of the revised proposed bill on first reading.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So moved
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: Been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, second by . . .(laughter). . . Mr. Molina.
Members, additional discussion?

. . . Hearing none, Chair will call for the question. All those in favor, signify by saying
"aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Those opposed?

. . . Motion is carried--seven "ayes", excuse me, six "ayes" and three "excused",
Mr. Hokama, Mr. Medeiros, and Mr. Victorino.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla,
and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.

Councilmember Medeiros, Victorino, and Vice-Chair Hokama.
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ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised proposed bill and
DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, thank you very much. Are there any additional announcements at
this time?

. . . Hearing none, Members, again, thank you very much for taking the time to review
the, the bill and for your participation.
. At this point--Members, the Chair forgot to include. . .to include . . .
. . . the filing of this communication. The Chair would like to advise you that the Chair
will not file this particular communication. And also with no objections, Members, there
are some grammatical errors, et cetera, and nonsubstantive items in the bill that needs to
be adjusted--with no objections, the Chair will instruct our Staff to address those. . .those
nonsubstantive issues-COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objection.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Any additional. . .additional business?

. Hearing none, Members, thank you. Meeting is adjourned . . .(gavel). .
ADJOURN:

3:43 p.m.
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